Cc: RO-H Kanwischer <rkanwischer@flagstaﬁaz.gov>

Subject: Re: Protestors

ts gonna be a long meeting. There's a lot of video from different officers to download but we
can do it for sure. No get out of jail free cards for them. They caused some problems and
need to deal with the consequences! Let Know when you want to do it and | will get

everything prepared

Get Outlook for Android

prm o ,______._______._..........._..-_——--—-" =
From: Serena Serassio <Serena.Serassio@flagstaffaz.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 7:50:04 AM

To: Kuhns, Dustin
Cc: Ron Kanwischer
Subject: RE: Protestors

Dustin

In order for me to determine which protestors blocked roadways, I'm going to need thefiliN=eCl@Cle
Redacted - .« &5 ot imn: Sus g i

It may be helpful if we set up a meeting Redacted and you in which you can help Ron and me see
each of the defendants in the various videos.

Give me a call and we can talk about this further.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Serena S. Sernasoco

Serena S. Serassio
928-213-2041

From: Kuhns, Dustin <dkuhns@coconino.az.gov>
sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 7:06 AM

To: Serena Serassio <Serena. Serassuo@flagstaffaz gov>

Subject: Re: Protestors

ok thanks. [ am forwarding you a [ Redacted

ACIECCT S This may help.

Dustin




